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Elisa Sutherland

From: Francesca Mainville
Sent: September 20, 2024 1:40 PM
To: Elisa Sutherland
Subject: RE: Outlook Training

Hi Elisa, 
Approved. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 

Francesca Mainville 
Manager of Court Services 

Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services Corporation 
Sioux Lookout 
Cell: 807-621-0560 
Office: 807-622-1413 
Email: fmainville@nanlegal.on.ca 

 
 
 
 

From: Elisa Sutherland <esutherland@nanlegal.on.ca>  
Sent: September 12, 2024 10:42 AM 
To: Francesca Mainville <fmainville@nanlegal.on.ca> 
Subject: FW: Outlook Training 
 
Please see attached. 
 

From: Natasha Aitchison <aitchisonn@northern.on.ca>  
Sent: September 12, 2024 10:15 AM 
To: Elisa Sutherland <esutherland@nanlegal.on.ca> 
Subject: RE: Outlook Training 
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 
Good morning Elisa,  
 
Please see the attached quote for the Outlook training you requested. If you would like to proceed with the 
training, please sign the quote and return it to me. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know,  
 
Natasha  
 
Natasha Aitchison 
Program Assistant – Northern Training Division 
705-567-9291 ext. 3624 
aitchisonn@northern.on.ca 
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Proud to be North. Proud to be Northern. 
northerncollege.ca 
 

          
 
 
 
 

From: Elisa Sutherland <esutherland@nanlegal.on.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:30 AM 
To: training <training@northern.on.ca> 
Subject: Outlook Training 
 
Good morning, 
 
I am looking for outlook training. Three people for the beginner and I would like to take the advanced. I believe our 
employer will be paying for this. Can I get a quote for four? Three beginner and one advanced? Then I can send to 
our finance oƯice. Thanks.  
 
Elisa Sutherland 
(She/Her) 
 
Community Justice Coordinator  
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation 
119 Pine Street South - Suite 210 
Timmins, ON    
P4N 3V4  
 
C: (705) 221-5559 
E: esutherland@nanlegal.on.ca 
 
Privacy Statement: 
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